

CITY OF OAKLAND



CITY HALL-1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA,-OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Desley A. Brooks
Councilmember, District 6
Email:dbrooks@oaklandnet.com

(510) 238-7006 Direct
(510) 238-6910 Fax

TO: Ceda Floyd, City Clerk

Attention: Boards and Commissions Coordinator
Office of the City Clerk
Facsimile: 238-2228

FROM: Councilmember Desley Brooks

DATE: December 15, 2004

RE: Appointment of Sandra Frost to the Community Policing Advisory Board as the District 6 representative.

I would like to nominate Sandra Frost to the Community Policing Advisory Board as the District 6 representative. Ms. Frost has been active in the City of Oakland for an extended period of time. She will bring experience, compassion, intellect and common sense to the Board. Ms. Frost will replace David Means on the Board. I strongly support Ms. Frost's appointment and would urge my colleagues' favorable consideration.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Desley A. Brooks".

Desley A. Brooks

Attachment: Nominee's Resume

SANDRA FROST

OBJECTIVE

To serve on the City of Oakland's Community Policing Advisory Board

EXPERIENCE

Oakland Community Organizations 1995 to present

Co-Chairperson (elected 2002, serving 2 terms) Officer of the Executive Board since 2000

Oakland Community Organizations (OCO) is a faith based organization with a federation of 40 congregations, 15 schools and allied community organizations representing over 40,000 families throughout Oakland. OCO is the training ground where thousands of people have put their faith in action and become known leaders in Oakland, powerfully enacting the true meaning of democratic life. The skills developed thru OCO are:

- Public Speaking in meetings with 3000 or more people
Community relations and one-to-one relations through local organizing committees (LOCs) at churches and schools
- Political relations with State, City and Federal Officials through research meeting
- Embracing common values from diverse faith, racial, political and social traditions.

Through OCO The Beat Health Unit was established in 1980's, a successful police substation for rapid drug enforcement was established under Major Harris, OCO is diligently working in areas that effect the quality of life in Oakland, housing, health care, education and crime and safety.

Oakland Unified Schools

1995 to present

- PTA President, Co-Chair SSC , Burckhalter Elem School 1995-1997
- Member of DAC 1995-1997
- Parent Leader, Co-Chair SSC East Oakland Community High-present
- Member of leaders that developed new small schools 2001 to present

ORGANIZATIONS

- NCPC Beat 29 - present
- West Oakland Cluster of Churches - present
- East Oakland Cluster of Churches - present
- Advisory Board Gateway Plaza
- Westside Economic Development Corporation

EDUCATION and TRAINING

Sacramento Senior High School, graduated 1966

Sacramento City College, business courses AA degree 1969

Merritt College accounting and business courses, 1996

City of Oakland Citizens Academy 2004

PICO (Pacific Institute for Community Organizing) Leadership Training -1995
to present

Oakland Community Organization Leadership Training -1995 to present

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

DRAFT

RESOLUTION No. _____ C.M.S.

**RESOLUTION APPOINTING SANDRA FROST AS A MEMBER OF
THE COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY BOARD**

RESOLVED, that by the nomination by Councilmember Brooks, the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Sandra Frost, as Representative for District 6 to the term beginning March 25, 2003 and ending March 24, 2006, filling a position formerly held by David Means.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND
PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

ATTEST:

CEDA FLOYD
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California